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Mueller, Eric

From: Knutson, Tryg

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 8:52 AM
To: Mueller, Eric

Subject: FW:

Attachments: 09-37452 pdf

Eric —

Senator Erpenbach needs a Senate Companion for 09-27452.
Thanks much.
Tryg Knutson

Sen. Erpenbach’s Office
6-6670

From: McCarthy, Tom
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 1:12 PM
To: Knutson, Tryg

Subject: RE:

09-37452.pdf (17

KB)

There ya go -
From: Knutson, Tryg
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 1:08 PM
To: McCarthy, Tom
Subject: Mu

Hey — can you email the draft for AB 860 - Forbes has asked us to introduce a Senate Companion — which he's right —
without it — it won’t have time to go through this session.

Tryg
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1 AN ACT to create 59.58 (7) (@) 2s., 59.58 (7) (c) 1m. and 66.1039 (3) (fs) of the

2 statutes; relating to: the appointment of members of the governing body of a

3 political subdivision to a transit authority board of directors.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Unless expressly authorized by another statute, a provision of current law
generally prohibits a member of a town, village, or county board or city council
(officer), during the term for which the officer is elected, from being eligible for any
office or position which during that term has been created by, or the selection to which
is vested in, the board or council. This bill expressly authorizes an officer to be
appointed as a member of the board of directors of a regional transit authority, except
that the total number of these appointees, when calculated as a percentage of the
total of members of the board of directors, shall be less than 50 percent.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows:
4 SECTION 1. 59.58 (7) (a) 2s. of the statutes is created to read:
5 59.58 (7) (a) 2s. “Governing body” means a town, village, or county board or city

6 council.
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ASSEMBLY BILL 860 SECTION 2

SEcTION 2. 59.58 (7) (¢) 1m. of the statutes is created to read:

59.58 (7) (c) Im. A member of a governing body may be appointed as a member
of the board of directors of the authority, except that the total number of these
appointees, when calculated as a percentage of the total number of members of the
board of directors of the authority, shall be less than 50 percent.

SECTION 3. 66.1039 (3) (fs) of the statutes is created to read:

66.1039 (3) (fs) A member of the governing body of a political subdivision may
be appointed as a member of the board of directors of an authority, except that the
total number of these appointees, when calculated as a percentage of the total
number of members of the board of directors of an authority, shall be less than 50
percent.

(END)



Duerst, Christina

From: Knutson, Tryg

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 10:36 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-4559/1 Topic: Exempt regional transit authority position from

the prohibition on members of governing body of a local government serving in a
position subject to the governing body's authority.

Please Jacketiﬁ&%ﬁ&ﬁ forthe SENATE. =




